Tatwa Technologies Ltd.

CRITERIA (General Bid)

Page No. 14

executed 10 similar type of
assignment/project during
the last three financial years
(FY 2020-21, 2021-22,
FY2022-23)

executed 5 similar type of
assignment/project during
the last three financial years
(FY 2020-21, 2021-22,
FY2022-23)

SL Clause and Page no. Criteria Clarification Clarificatio
N n by CMGI
0.
1 | Technical Evaluation and | Number of Technical Number of Technical Accepted
Technical Presentation Personnel with Over 5 Years | Personnel with Over 5 Years
of Experience (Max 15 of Experience (Max 15 Marks)
Page No. 16 Marks) 15 Marks
15 Marks a) 5 or fewer personnel: 5
a) 5 or fewer personnel: 5 Marks
Marks b) 6-10 personnel: 10 Marks
b) 6-10 personnel: 7 Marks c) More than 10 personnel:
¢) More than 10 personnel: 15
10 Marks
Marks
2 | Technical Evaluation and | Experience in Spring Experience in Spring Accepted
Technical Presentation Boot/Microservices Boot/Microservices
Based Projects (Max 15 Based Projects (Max 15
Page No. 16 Marks) Marks)
15 Marks 15 Marks
a) Completed 1-2 projects: 5 | a) Completed 1-2 projects: 5
Marks Marks
b) Completed 3-5 projects: 8 | b) Completed 3-5 projects: 10
Marks Marks
c) Completed more than 5 ¢) Completed more than 5
projects: 10 Marks projects: 15 Marks
3 | PRE-QUALIFICATION The bidder’s should have The bidder’s should have Accepted
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Secuodsoft Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Sl Ref Page and points Required Clarification Details Clarification by

No CMGI

1 | Ref Pg-1and Pg-20 Request for clarification mode Only Physical

of apply the bid ?
The tender specification may be
obtained online from the CMGI Physical or online
website (www.cmgi.org) or from (tenderodisha)
Government e-Procurement Portal
(https://tendersodisha.gov.in). The
tender documents only shall be
submitted through Government e-
Procurement Portal
(https://tendersodisha.gov.in) on or
before XX.XX.2025. No hard copy of
the tender will be acceptable.
&
How to apply:

2 | PgNo-14 Request for clarification — What | By “similar”, we
Point No-2 do you mean by similar.? mean the agency
Pre-Qualification Criteria having
The bidder’s should have executed undertaken
10 similar type of assignment/project project done in
during the last three financial years the technology
(FY 2020-21, 2021-22, FY2022-23) ereniBianed f e

tender
Request for consider with below | Not Accepted
points.
E-Governance/PSU/Central Govt
only software development
projects not below 30 lakhs each
project.

3 Pg No- 14 Which ISO certificate ? Any I1SO
Pre-Qualification Criteria certificate will be
Point No - 3 Request for consider Consider accepted

The bidder should be ISO certified
company

Below ISO Certificates
ISO 9001

ISO 27001

ISO 20000
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Tier-1/Tier -II under
empanelled agencies as per the
notification no. 4023/E & IT/EIT-1-
8/2019 (EIT-SCH-II-EGOV-0001-
2019, Dated 26.09.2023 of
Electronics & Information
Technology Department,

4 | PgNo-14 All statups wiil be
Pre-Qualification Criteria Start-ups registered under Start- | accepted
Point No - 4 up Odisha and/or Start-up India
are eligible for exemption from

Bidder should have submitted a Bid | prjor experience and prior

security/ EMD of INR 1,00,000 furnover cilteriaiitile

e ok ) 5.7 | gt n e ender

Executive Director, CMGI, payable public procurement.

at Bhubaneswar Participating Start-ups are also
exempted from Earnest Money
Deposit (EMD). As pera
notification released in March
12018, the MSME Department in
Odisha started exempting start-
ups registered under ‘Startup
Odisha’ and ‘Startup India’ from
the prior experience and prior
turnover criteria.
Notification Copy Attached.
Request for Consider above Accepted
points. If firm registered under
startup odisha and startup india
certificate exemption of Earnest
Money Deposit (EMD).

5 | PgNo-14 1- Start-ups registered Not Accepted
Pre-Qualification Criteria under Start-up Odisha
Point No — 6 and/or Start-up India are

eligible for exemption
The bidd(;r’s a;;;a}%e gn.nutahl ﬁlnancial from prior experience
turnover from ed In the last ;
three financial years (FY 2021-22, an.d pHo tgrnover
2022-23, 2023-24) should be more rieTRsila
than INR participating in open
50 oroce. tender public
procurement.
Notification Copy
Attached.
2- If you are consider only
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Government of Odisha , turnover
criteria already evaluated at time
of Empanelment.

If firm registered under startup
odisha and startup india
certificate exemption of
Turnover Criteria.

Pg No- 13

Pre-Qualification Criteria

Point No — 15. Penalty Clause :
The successful Bidder will bear
penalty if it fails to meet the
timeline for the delivery of the
assignment.

There will be penalty of 1% on
the order value if the work is
delayed by one month (30 days)
from the stipulated date of
submission.

If the work is delayed more than
3 months from the stipulated date
of submission, then the order will
be cancelled and the agency will be
blacklisted by CMGI.

Request for Clarification :

How responsibility is defined ?

Delivery of the
project as per the
terms and
conditions
mentioned in the
tender document

Who are the stakeholders ?

As mentioned in
the tender
document

How CMGI will define the
selected bidder responsibility of
delay ?

Kindly put the RACI matrix of
delivery of the projects and
defined responsibilities.

Alfeady
mentioned in the
tender paper

The selected
vendor will be
solely responsible
for the RACI
matrix of delivery
of the project
under guidance
of CMGIL.

In case the cause of failure of
service/service

level/ performance measure
which is not attributable to
Service Provider , the penalty
and blacklisting should not be

Not accepted

applicable.
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ESquare System & Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

H

Sl. | Section / Clause | Query Justification / | Clarification by
No. Purpose CMGI
This will help | JAVA Spring MVC
in assessing as backend and PG
Can you confirm the the complexity | SQL as Database
exact technology stack of migration to
Scope of Work = | currently used in LMS Spring Boot
Technology 2.0, including frontend, and
1 Migration backend, and database? | Microservices.
Helps plan the | No specific
Is there any preference right framework, but it
Scope of Work — | for mobile development | technology should work for
Mobile App framework (e.g., Flutter, | stack and both Android and
2 Development React Native)? resources. 10S
Will CMGI provide or Yes CMGI will
facilitate API To estimate facilitate for this
specifications for e- integration
Scope of Work — | Dispatch and e-Court effort
3 Integrations integration? accurately.
Is there any existing It should be built
chatbot platform (e.g., from scratch
Google Dialogflow, Azure | Impacts design
Bot) or should the bidder | and
Feature build a new one from integration
4 Enhancements scratch? timeline.
Could you clarify the Ensures
standards to be followed | compliance
for accessibility (e.g., and proper
5 Accessibility WCAG 2.1 Level AA)? planning.
Is there a list of CERT-In No such approved
empanelled auditors list of vendors
approved by CMGlI, oris | Important for
Security the vendor free to planning audit
6 Compliance select? and cost.
The RFP mentions 12 12 weeks may | Yes
weeks for development. | be tight
Is this timeline flexible depending on
based on project size depth of
7 Project Timeline | and pre-approval? integration.
Is the 6-month support Impacts Onsite only
Post- period expected to be resource
deployment onsite or remote? Will planning and
8 Support there be SLAs? cost,
As payment milestone is | This will Accepted
seggregated into Web provide clarity
APP and Mobile App and avoid
milestone achievements | confusion of
- can the financial bid seggregating
{ 9 Payment Terms | format also be the amount
/H” #*
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seggregated to capture
them individually.

for both the
track

Legal Yes
Will the IP and source clarification
Source Code code rights remain with | for vendor
10 Ownership CMGI post-deployment? | protection.
Are there any additional | Helps tailor No
marks for providing proposals with
innovative features or more
Evaluation value additions beyond impactful
11 Criteria what’s stated? ideas.
Will CMGI provide a CMGI will provide
venue and equipment logistics and
for end-user training, or orientation
should the bidder For logistical
12 Training arrange it? planning.
Is consortium partner Not allowed
allowed to include a
specialist firm like in iOS | Provides
and all, even if they are clarity on
not empanelled allowable
13 Consortium individually? partnerships.
Infrastructure will
Will the new LMS be be provided by
hosted on State Data CMGI and
Centre (SDC) or any credentials and
cloud infrastructure? Clarifies access will be
Hosting & Who will provide deployment provided to the
14 Deployment credentials and access? | environment. | selected vendor,
Can you please provide This helps in Approximately
total no. of users of the architecting 50000 user and
No. of Users and | application along with the application | 200 concurrency
15 Concurrency concurrency details. in a better way
Does CMGI expect the Yes
use of any specific PM or
Project ticketing tools (e.g., Jira, | To align
Management Redmine) for internal
1 16 | Tools collaboration? practices. ]
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Clarification of the Pre-bid Queries of M/s Silicon Techlab Private Limited

COMPANY NAME: SILICON TECHLAB PRIVATE LIMITED
Redevelopment of litigation management system software from version 2.0 to version 3.0 under the Project “Development of
Litigation Management System with process automation” in Govt. of Odisha in Select Central Government
Ministries/Departments of Gol and States” under State Collaboration Initiative (SCI) Scheme.
RFP Ref No.: CMGI/PCU/685,, Dated 21.04.2025
SERIAL |RFP Document Reference(s) |Content of RFP requiring Clarification(s) Points of clarification Clarification by CMGI
NO (Section & Page Number(s))
1 Experience only in projects with
similar technology as mentioned
i houl imi f assi ; i ;
Clause no. 16.1, (A) Pre-qualification T:‘s,:;fzz:';s tohl; ?a:f:rf::i?:;ii:;? 2:;!? ;vggzg_;;ﬂf;;?;;/ Kindly consider for Web Based i th_e te_nder irespective of Web
Criteria S| No-2 Page No- 14 e 5 ¥ : * |Application & eGovernances Project application or E-Governance
FY2022-23) projects will be accepted
2 Accepted
idd hould h itted a Bi ity/ EMD of | ,00,000 ” u 5
Clauise fick 16:2, {A) Pre-gualificaion Bidder should have sub.m\t ed a Bid security/ o.f NR 1,00 Kindly consider EMD Exemption for
Criteria S| No-4 Page No- 14 {Rupees one [akh only) in the form of DD/BG drawn in favour of MSME register Bidder
; - oy The Executive Director, CMGI, payable at Bhubaneswar g
3 Clause no. 16.1, (A) Pre-qualification |The bidder’s average annual financial turnover from IT/ [TeS in the Kindly consider the average annual Not Accepted
Criteria S| No-6 Page No- 15 last three financial years (FY 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24) should be | turnover should be 10 crore OR more.
more than INR 50 crore. a) 10 Crores to 15 Cr : 10 marks
a) 10 Crores or more : 10 marks b) 15 Cores to 25 Cr : 20 marks
b) 20 Cores or more : 15 marks c) 25 Cores to 35 Cr : 25 marks
c) 30 Cores or more : 20 marks d) 35 Crores to 50 Cr or more : 30
d) 40 Cores or more : 25 maks Marks
e) 50 Crores or more : 30 Marks
4 Cluse no. 15.4, Page 11 The agency should have prior experience in providing examination Only Physical Bids
work and completing sucessfully at least five similar projects to (Offline/By Hand)
Govt./Commission/Board/PSU Clients, one work order should be ) . . _ shall be accepted
more than 2.5 Lac. Candidates. Documentary proof needs to be K'“duf Clarify Yvhether B_'d will
submitted along with the technical bid submitted Online of Offline
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Procurement Officer
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Magoj Kumar Nayak L;
System Analyst Rasm@anjan Sahoo
Centre for Modernizing Government Iniative System Analyst
Bhubaneswar Centre for Modernizing Government initiative
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Project Manager
Centre for Modernizing Government Initiative
Bhubaneswar
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